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Senate of Pennsylvania

Senator John T. Yudichak

14t Senatorial District
MEMO

To: All Senators
From: Senator John Yudichak
Date: January 24, 2011

Subject: Introduction of Resolution to Study Municipal
Services

[ am planning on introducing a resolution establishing a commission to conduct a
study of the Commonwealth’s fragmented system of municipal government. The
commission will be chaired by the Deputy Secretary for Community Affairs and
Development under the Department of Community and Economic Development.

The commission will be comprised of members of the Legislature as well as
several qualified appointees from a broad list of local government associations.

The commission will be charged with the following:
o A study of the current system of local governance and State programs
impacting local governments.

e Recommendation of changes to remove barriers to regional cooperation.
e Recommendations of measures to ensure municipal fiscal stability.
e Recommendation of changes to improve incentives to regional cooperation.

If you would like to cosponsor this legislation, please contact my office at 787-
7105 or email Richard Fox at rfox(@pasenate.com.

Thank you.



